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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Mavis, Chew <Chew.Mavis@aig.com>
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2022 9:53 AM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: Md Noor, Norsiah
Subject: [Not Virus Scanned] #5419665641SG004#023,034,023,023# << AIG Reference 

AIGENCRYPT  //  ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 5291U AND SHB 9573Z ON 16/08/2022
Attachments: T202208227033.pdf; RPReplay_Final1661155425.mp4; RPReplay_Final1661155519.mp4

Hi Asher,  
 
Please note we have engaged insured for this case and she is aware that liability is not in her favour. We have also 
enclosed her police report and video clips for your easy reference. 
 
On a side note, we noticed that you have erroneously indicated that you are acting for China Taiping Insurance, which 
may cause confusion to our insureds. Therefore, please be careful going forward, thank you.  
 
If you have received this message outside of your usual work hours, I do not expect that you will read it, respond to it or act on it until appropriate for 
you.  
 
Best regards, 
 
Ms. Mavis Chew 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Auto Bodily Injury Claims 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10  
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1970  
chew.mavis@aig.com | www.aig.sg 
 

Annual leave notification –  

  
Follow us: 

   

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards. Click here to find out more 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer 
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by 
AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Date: Thu, 29 Sep 2022 at 2:22 PM 
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Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 5291U AND SHB 9573Z ON 16/08/2022 
To: malancha2204@gmail.com <malancha2204@gmail.com> 
 

Our Ref:  CC3/AIG22008599/Kea3 

  

  

29 September 2022      
                                       
MALANCHA CHAKRAVARTY 

  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLF 5291U AND SHB 9573Z ON 16/08/2022 

  

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim 
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

             

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate 
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 

                                                                 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us 
within 10 days from the date of this letter. 

  

Please call us if you have further queries. 

  

  

Yours faithfully, 
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Asher Sng 

Case Handler 

DID: 6841 6051 

Email: ashersng@lkkauto.com 

  

  

c.c.       China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd            

            (Motor Claims Dept) 

  

  

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use. 
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